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THELEN REID 
& PRIEST LLP 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

In order to resolve this dispute without litigation, Rambus and NEC agreed to extend the time for 

NEC to file a response to the motion to January 14, 2003.  Accordingly, NEC requests that this motion 

be granted and that it be given until January 14, 2003 to file a response to the motion, without prejudice 

to seek a further extension of this deadline.    

 
 
Dated:  January 2, 2003 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Charles M. English, Jr. 
Wendy M. Yoviene 
THELEN REID & PRIEST LLP 
701 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W., Suite 800 
Washington, D.C. 20004 
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